

Title : Instagram

General Classification : The definition of [Instagram](#).

**Commented [1]:** make it as a phrase "the definition of instagram"

Identification

Description 1 : [The features](#) of Instagram.

**Commented [2]:** change into a phrase

Description 2 : The [advantages and disadvantages](#) of Instagram.

**Commented [3]:** change into a phrase

[INSTAGRAM](#)

**Commented [4]:** could you please add a pic



Instagram is a mobile, desktop, and internet-based photo-sharing application and service that allows users to share pictures and videos either publicly or privately. As we know instagram is really famous and popular around children until adults. They share their photos or videos, like and follow each other. Kevin Systrom and Mike Krieger are the creators of this popular application. Initially, they just focus on their multi-featured HTML5 for their project. But now, Instagram is the most popular social media application.

There are some features of Instagram but not all, such as Explore, Instagram Stories, and Instagram Direct. Explore is the feature of Instagram that allows us to see trending photos or videos and photos or videos which were taken from the nearby place. For example is photos or videos of celebaram, celebrity, also the government. Then, Instagram Stories is the feature that shares photos and videos directly, then those photos and video will appear soon. The duration is just around one minutes. Sometimes people shareing location, their food, and their activities. After that, Instagram Direct is the feature of this application which have some similaritiesy with messenger that we may chat or send photos and videos to someone on it. So that, we can have a private chat with someone too without spamming on Timeline of Instagram.

Nowadays, Instagram really affects-to us and it has some advantages and disadvantages. The advantages are Instagram makes it very easy to post pictures and video from your smartphone. The photos and videos will not appear without your permission, and Instagram is all-in-one social media application. In the other side, there are the disadvantages of Instagram too such as, make some differences between one person with the others. It also can make us addicted to share everything, and make us just focus on-to it. There are still the other advantages and disadvantages of Instagram, just think about it and use Instagram in the good way.

Commented [5]: put comma

Commented [6]: plural

Commented [7]: find more reference from other website please

Commented [8]: singular

Commented [9]: full stop is better

Commented [10]: capital letter

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Commented [11]: making

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Commented [12]: a good way

Ms.K